

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 1:12 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: FW: City of Flint

FYI.

Here is the current status on KWA, as sent by the DEQ.

I will keep you posted as I receive information.

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist – Office of Fiscal Responsibility
 State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
 (517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.

From: Craig, John (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 5:13 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Feighner, Bryce (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint

Mr. Cline,

This is to let you know that we just send the revised draft consent order regarding the City's Bray Road site to Mr. Michael Robinson, Warner Norcross & Judd. As I discussed with you earlier this week, Mr. Robinson is representing the City regarding its Safe Drinking Water Act permit and the environmental issues at the Bray Road site – the site the City intends to use to manage the residuals from its water treatment plant as it moves forward to use the Flint River as source water for the treatment plant. I expect that Mr. Robinson will be contacting the Department of Environmental Quality staff that he has been working with to schedule a meeting to discuss the draft document.

If you require any information regarding the progress of the discussions between the City and DEQ, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

John

John Craig, Chief
 Enforcement Section
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall
 525 W. Allegan Street
 P.O. Box 30241
 Lansing, MI 48909
 ☎ Phone: 517-284-6546 | 📠 Facsimile: 517-373-4797 | Internet: www.michigan.gov/deq

* Supporting the Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance | Office of Oil, Gas, and Minerals | Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection